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ROBERT J. BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR
3768 Carbonton Road ¢+ Sanford, North Carolina 27330

(919) 774-6074 » bjbracken@windstream.net

August 20, 2018

Harnett County Building Inspections
P O Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546
REF: Single wide M/H Set-up
216 westside Dr, Lot 19
Cameron, N C 28326
Contractor: Country Fair Homes

Dear Sir/Madam:

I made an on site visit to the above referenced single wide M/H set-up on Aug. 20,
2018. The purpose of the visit was to inspect the foundation set-up. The contractor, used the
approved Minute Man MODEL LLBS Longitudinal and Lateral Bracing System. The flex
tubes were anchored to steel pans under the piers as per Specifications From Minute Man
Anchors, Inc..The amount of the Minute Man Bracing Systems and placement complies with
the NC Regulations for Manufactured Homes, 2004, ed . After a thorough investigation of the
set-up: the placement, size, and amount of piers required for a single wide mobile home, also
complies with the requirements set forth in the NC Regulations For Manufactured Homes,
2004.ed. been completed.

Sincerely,

Bt Q 3+

Robert J. Bracken, PE
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